

City of Humble Beautification Committee

Meeting Minutes – March 2, 2022

In Attendance: Gwen Willis, Bruce Davidson, Margie Parker, Sharon Mittag, Darlene Ward, Margaret Jo Bryon, David Pierce, Arliss Bentley, Fidel Martinez

Guests: Michael Williams, Maxine Williams and James Williams

Gwen Willis called the meeting to order at 3:35pm

Discussion and Action on City of Humble Festivals:

Veteran's Day

Michael Williams discussed the possibility of Veterans Day Parade along Main Street, a mile long route. He has reached out to organizations to participate. The parade would start at the Railroad tracks and would end at the end of Main Street. Festival could be at Civic Center prior to Veteran's event at cemetery. Wants to have a flyover at 11:00. The parade would include motorcycle groups, military bands, and high steppers to include a few groups. He has many partners that want to be involved.

David spoke regarding our event so that we could all work together.

Humble Cleanup

Everyone should reach out to groups who will participate. Gwen will coordinate with Mari on the shredder company. Fidel will take care of two dumpsters. Shredder will be a fall cleanup event if we do not combine with seniors.

Good Oil Days, April 2

Six food trucks have been reserved.

Music on Main, March to October

Vendors to register at Permit Department – no fee but must show certificates and licenses.

Historical Downtown Humble

Margaret Jo is working on Loyds Bar, Jewel Theatre, old bank building replacement, Gertrude Beauty Shop for plaques.

Fidel shared that ½ of railroad building has been demolished. Fidel shared David DeFord recently passed away and son is now responsible. Fidel working on Houston Avenue houses and Cemetery.

Margie shared that Audie Murphy will be the honored veteran at Veterans Day ceremony in November.

Christmas Parade

Sharon Mittag made motion and Margaret Jo seconded to have Billy Sheffield as the parade marshal.

Margaret Jo made motion and Sharon seconded to the proposal to have Lloyd's Bar on the ornament. It passed.

Sharon suggested having Billie Sheffield come to Council meeting to announce his selection as parade Marshal. David brought up the possibility of having a "Fayola Younts day" (who turns 100 soon) at the Council meeting.

Addition of third Decorating Category; Margie made a motion to add the third category of business windows. Margaret Jo seconded the motion. It passed.

Discussion of more street Christmas decorations.

Next meeting April 6, 2022.

Meeting dismissed at 4:50 pm.